Henry Tayler

From: Henry Tayler

Sent: 10 December 2024 10:02

To: Aiden Beck

Cc: Jeremy Ruff; Paul March; Anna Gargan <AGargan@geraldeve.com>; Angela
Crowther; Andrew Highton

Subject: RE: 0000411607 - London, Midland Road, British Library, Property Development -

Network Rail [Filed 10 Dec 2024 10:02]

Categories: Filed by Mail Manager

Hello Aiden,

Thank you for letting us know you were unable to join the meeting planned this morning. I will send a brief
summary of our meeting last week and ask that your team feed back any concerns relating to our site
investigation proposals summarised in the initial enquiry to NR on 18 Nov.

We discussed last time that we do not expect that the site investigations to have an impact on
Thameslink/NR assets so would like to confirm this ahead of the planned start of the works on 6 January,
and that we have satisfied the requirement under the planning condition to consult with NR(HS) ahead of
commencement.

Do feel free to contact me on the below details when you return from training if there are any queries
arising.

Kind regards,
Henry

Henry Tayler
Associate | Transport London
MEng CEng MICE MAPM

Arup

8 Fitzroy Street London WI1T 4BJ United Kingdom
d: +44 20 7755 4420

m: +44 7788217894

arup.com

Connect with me on LinkedIn

From: Aiden Beck <Aiden.Beck@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 10 December 2024 09:05

To: Henry Tayler

Subject: New Time Proposed: 0000411607 - London, Midland Road, British Library, Property Development - Network
Rail

When: 10 December 2024 09:30-10:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi Henry,



| am on all day training today so cant attend call. We have also been assigned an engineer but he is on leave
returning on 20™ so could you re-arrange the meeting for then to include him. His email is
bob.newbould@networkrail.co.uk.

Kind regards,

Aiden
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or disclosed
to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email and any
copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf of
Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office Network Rail,
Waterloo General Office, London, SE1 8SW.
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